

Necola Chisholm

From: Edward Saulig <ESaulig@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 5:04 PM
To: Evelyn Craigie
Subject: SSD 7491 - 2016 July - Proposed Dangerous Goods Facility - RTS - Fairfield City Council Reply - 18.07.2016

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Evelyn,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Applicant's Response to Submissions in relation to SSD 7491. Council has no further comment.

Yours faithfully

Edward Saulig
Land Use Planner | Strategic Land Use Planning
Fairfield City Council

PO Box 21, Fairfield NSW 1860
P (02) 9725 0229 | F (02) 9725 4249



This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this email, are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly and with authority, states them to be the view of Fairfield City Council.